
Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
A.    MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 

B. ROLL CALL 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

D. PROCLAMATIONS (Acknowledgement) 
 none 

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 none 
F. APPOINTMENTS to BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 none 
G. SWEARING IN TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

none 
H. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (Total of 15 minutes allowed) 
 
Request to Address the Council Forms are located on the ledge just inside the entrance.   
      Please complete and place the form in the basket at the front of the room. 
 
The public may also submit written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments may be  sent via email to:  
councilcomments@ucitymo.org, or mailed to the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention City Clerk.  Such comments will be provided to City Council prior 
to the meeting.  Comments will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting. Please note, when 
submitting your comments, a name and address must be provided.  Please also not if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item. If a name and 
address are not provided, the provided comment will not be recorded in the official record. 
 
I. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 
J. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. Easement Vacation for public alley at or near 6322 Bartmer Industrial Court 
 

K. CONSENT AGENDA (1 voice vote required) 
1. Annual Renewal with the City of Chesterfield on behalf of the St. Louis APWA Salt Cooperative (Co-op) 

for Road Salt Purchase and Delivery 
2. U. City in Bloom Agreement 

 
L. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT –  (voice vote on each item as needed) 
 none 

 
M. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  (2nd and 3rd readings – roll call vote required) 

1. Bill 9516 - AN ORDINANCE VACATING AND SURRENDERING A PUBLIC ALLEY LOCATED AT OR 
NEAR 6322 BARTMER INDUSTRIAL DRIVE. 
 

2. Bill 9517 -  AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE COMPENSATION TO BE PAID TO CITY OFFICIALS AND 
EMPLOYEES AS ENUMERATED HEREIN FROM AND AFTER JULY 10, 2023, AND REPEALING 
ORDINANCE NO. 7228. 
 

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY 

CITY HALL, Fifth Floor 
6801 Delmar Blvd., University City, Missouri 63130 

Monday, July 10, 2023 
6:30 p.m. 

mailto:councilcomments@ucitymo.org


Page 2 of 2 
 

N. NEW BUSINESS 
Resolutions   (voice vote required) 

none 

 
Bills   (Introduction and 1st reading - no vote required) 

none 
 

O. COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS 
1. Boards and Commission appointments needed 
2. Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions 
3. Boards, Commissions and Task Force minutes 
4. Other Discussions/Business 

 
P. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed) 

Q. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

R. EXECUTIVE SESSION (roll call vote required) 
Motion to go into a Closed Session according to Missouri Revised Statutes 610.021 (1) Legal actions, causes 
of action or litigation involving a public governmental body and any confidential or privileged communications 
between a public governmental body or its representatives or attorneys.  

 
S. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The public may also observe via: 
Live Stream via YouTube: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCyN1EJ_-Q22918E9EZimWoQ 
 
 
Posted 7th day of July, 2023 
LaRette Reese,  
City Clerk, MRCC 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCyN1EJ_-Q22918E9EZimWoQ


CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

REQUESTED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

PH20230710-01

Public Hearing for Easement Vacation for public alley at or near 6322 Bartmer Industrial 
Court.  

John L. Wagner Planning and Development/Ward 3

Public Hearing

N/A

N/A

Public Hearing for Easement Vacation for public alley at or near 6322 Bartmer Industrial 
Court.  

Copy of notice published in the St. Louis Countian.

City Manager, Gregrory Rose July 10, 2023

J - 1 - 1



1400 S. Highway Drive,
Fenton,MO, 63026,USA
314-421-1880, https://molawyersmedia.com/news/st-louis/

PROOF OF PURCHASE
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS ONLY, THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE OR
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

University City, City Of,Account ID 64741
6801 Delmar Blvd,
St. Louis,MO,631303104

ADVERTISER

Please Read Carefully
is not responsible for errors or

omissions after the First Run Date. If any errors exist in your ad,
please contact us at .
Attorney's placing legal advertisements are responsible for
payment of same.

The Countian (St Louis)

314-421-1880

Purchase Order #:
Insertion Order #: 2515244
Placement: The Countian (St Louis)
Index: Government
Category: Hearings and Minutes
First Issue: 06/25/2023
Last Issue: 06/25/2023
# of Insertions: 1
Net Charge: $20.23
Payments/Credits: $0.00
Amount Due: $20.23
Affidavit Reference: City Council of University

Ad Proof

* Changes to this order may result in pricing
changes *

Proof Of Purchase Insertion Order: 2515244 Page 1 of 1J - 1 - 2



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

REQUESTED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

 CA20230710-01

Annual Renewal with the City of Chesterfield on behalf of the St. Louis APWA Salt 
Cooperative (Co-op) for Road Salt Purchase and Delivery

Darren Dunkle Parks/Streets   Ward 1,2,3
Consent No

City Manager recommends approval to purchase de-icing road salt through the City of 
Chesterfield Co-op Program in the amount not to exceed $35,000 to be delivered/hauled by 
Compass Minerals.

Budgeted operational expenditure in FY2024 at $35,000

$35,000 01-40-32-7210

 General Revenue

446 tons total purchase at $78.37 = $34,953.02 

The road salt is for anti-icing and de-icing usage for snow-ice control in the winter of 2023-24 

Salt Co-op Information 

Public Safety, Prudent Fiscal Management

Gregory Rose, City Manager  July 10, 2023

K - 1 - 1





K - 1 - 2



K - 1 - 3



K - 1 - 4



K - 1 - 5



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

REQUESTED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

  CA20230710-02

University City In Bloom Agreement

Darren Dunkle Public Works     Ward 1,2,3
Consent yes

City Manager recommends approval of the agreement with University City In Bloom and 
authorization for the City Manager to execute the contract contained in Council's packet.

$100,260.00

$100,260.00 01-50-45-6050

U. City in Bloom is a not-for-profit organization that has provided landscape maintenance services
to the City for three decades. The work has been outstanding. This Agreement is for fiscal year
2023 The Agreement describes and lists the services, including a schedule and locations. The
$92,700 total is within the amount in the budget approved by the City Council for the services.

Funds for these services would come directly out of the Parks Maintenance - Maintenance 
Contract Budget.

1) Landscape Maintenance Agreement with U. City in Bloom
2) Exhibit A

Prudent Fiscal Management

Gregory Rose, City Manager  July 10, 2022

K - 2 - 1



LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

This Landscape Maintenance Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into and made this _____ day 
of July 2023, by and between U. City in Bloom ("Bloom"), a Missouri not-for-profit corporation, and the 
City of University City, Missouri ("City"), a Missouri municipal corporation. 

RECITALS: 

A. Bloom (formerly, The University City Beautification Committee, Inc.) was formed on
November 20, 1989 as a Missouri general not-for-profit corporation. 

B. The purpose for which Bloom was organized was to "beautify the City of University City
by establishing plantings of flowers and other plants and maintaining the same throughout the City of 
University City in public areas designated by [Bloom]." 

C. Although not officially organized until 1989, Bloom actually started in 1985 by three
women who wanted to beautify the City. That year, they planted 600 daffodils along Pershing Avenue 
near Jackson Avenue. Gradually, more gardens and volunteers were added. Today, Bloom designs, plants 
and maintains over 200 flower beds and 100 planters all over the City. 

D. Bloom's gardens are located in every area of the City, including around Civic Plaza, City
Hall, the Library, Centennial Commons, the Delmar Loop business and entertainment district, at all of the 
public schools, along major streets, and in quiet neighborhoods throughout the City.  

E. Bloom depends on volunteers and funding from a variety of sources including the City, the
School District of University City, individual and corporate donations, and fundraising activities such as 
the annual plant sale and biennial fall garden tour. All of Bloom's current officers and directors are 
volunteers and residents of the City. 

F. The City's public gardens are very important to the City and a source of pride. Bloom has
designed, planted and maintained the City's public gardens for three decades, and the work has been 
outstanding. The City and Bloom desire to continue their relationship and enter into this Agreement for 
fiscal year 2024. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, Bloom and the 
City agree as follows: 

1. Bloom shall provide the landscape maintenance services described and listed in Exhibit A
(the "Services"), attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. The Services shall be provided 
during the City's fiscal year 2024 (July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024) according to the schedule in Exhibit A, 
in a good and workmanlike manner. 

2. The City shall pay Bloom an amount not to exceed $100,260.00 for the Services. The sum
shall be payable in full upon the City’s receipt of an invoice from Bloom. 

3. The City shall provide Bloom leaf mulch for all City-owned landscape beds covered by the
Agreement. 

4. The City shall provide Bloom the use of City facilities (Community Center, City Hall
Rotunda and Centennial Commons) at no charge for meetings and activities. 

K - 2 - 2



5. The City shall provide maintenance assistance for annual special events, the Plant Sale and
the Garden Tour. 

6. The City shall maintain trucks, the gator cart and other lawn equipment used to provide the
Services. 

7. Bloom shall act as an independent contractor, and nothing in this Agreement shall be
interpreted to create any employment, partnership or joint venture relationship. 

8. Bloom shall maintain throughout fiscal year 2023 its general liability and workers
compensation insurance now in effect. Bloom shall promptly pay all valid claims for its labor, materials, 
services, supplies and products as they become due. Bloom shall indemnify and hold harmless the City 
and its officers, directors, employees and agents from and against all claims, costs, losses and damages 
arising out of or relating to the performance of the Services. 

9. Bloom shall comply with all City, local, state, and federal laws, rules, and regulations
applicable to this Agreement. 

10. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with regard to its
subject matter, supersedes all previous agreements on this subject matter, and may be modified only by 
written agreement of the parties, and shall be governed by the laws of the City of University City and the 
State of Missouri. 

11. This Agreement shall be administered by the City Manager and the Director of Parks,
Recreation and Forestry or their designees, and Bloom shall work cooperatively with them at all times. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first above 
written. 

City of University City, Missouri U. City in Bloom

By: ___________________________ By: ______________________________ 
Gregory Rose Jack Breier 
City Manager President 

(SEAL) 
By: ______________________________ 

Judy Prange 
Executive Director 

Attest: 

By: _____________________________ 
       LaRette Reese 
       City Clerk 

Date: __________________________ 

K - 2 - 3



K - 2 - 4



K - 2 - 5



K - 2 - 6



K - 2 - 7



K - 2 - 8



K - 2 - 9



K - 2 - 10



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

REQUESTED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

UB220230710-01

Application to vacate and surrender a public alley located at or near 6322 Bartmer Industrial 
Court. 

John L. Wagner Community Development/3
Unfin Business - Bill 9516 Yes

City Manager recommends approval.

N/A

N/A

This is a request to vacate an alley right-of-way easement on the western side of the lot at 
6322 Bartmer Industrial Court. The right-of-way area consists of 0.028 acres, as shown in 
Exhibit A of the draft bill 9516. 

A draft ordinance is attached and Easement Vacation application are attached.

City Manager, Gregrory Rose July 10, 2023

M - 1 - 1



 
 
 
INTRODUCED BY:________________    DATE:__________ 
 
 
BILL NO.  9516       ORDINANCE NO. 
 

AN ORDINANCE VACATING AND SURRENDERING A PUBLIC ALLEY LOCATED 
AT OR NEAR 6322 BARTMER INDUSTRIAL DRIVE. 

 
 

WHEREAS, there is a public alley in Lot 24 in Block A of West Horton Place, at or near 
6322 Bartmer Industrial Court, within the City of University City, in St. Louis County, 
Missouri, according to the plat recorded in Plat Book 5, Page 2 in the office of the  Recorder of 
Deeds of St. Louis County, Missouri; and 
 

WHEREAS, due notice of a public hearing on the vacation of said public alley to be held 
by the City Council of City of University City Council on July 10, 2023 at 6:30 p.m., was duly 
published in the St. Louis Countian, a newspaper of general circulation within said City, on 
June 25, 2022; and 

 
WHEREAS, said public hearing was held at the time and place specified in the notice, and 

all comments concerning the vacation were duly heard and considered by the City Council. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1.  The public alley in Lot 24 in Block A of West Horton Place, at or near 
6322 Bartmer Industrial Court in the City of University City in St. Louis County, Missouri, and 
all of the City of University City's rights, title and interest therein is hereby vacated, surrendered 
and quitclaimed, but reserving all public utility easements, if any; said property is more 
specifically described as follows: 

 
A TRACT OF LAND BEING PART OF LOT 24 IN BLOCK A OF WEST HORTON PLACE, 
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 5, PAGE 2 OF THE 
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, RECORDER'S OFFICE BEING THAT PORTION OF 
LOT 24 CONDEMNED FOR AN ALLEY IN CAUSE NO. 72472 OF THE CIRCUIT COURT 
OF ST. LOUIS COUNTY, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 24 IN BLOCK A; THENCE 
NORTH 00 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 15 SECONDS EAST, ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE 
OF SAID LOT 24 IN BLOCK A, A DISTANCE OF 120.00 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF SAID LOT 24 IN BLOCK A, AND BEING A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY 
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF VACATED BARTMER AVENUE (60'w.); THENCE ALONG 
THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 24 IN BLOCK A, SOUTH 88 DEGREES 45 
MINUTES 45 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 10.12 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID 
NORTH LINE, SOUTH 00 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 15 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 
120.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 24 IN BLOCK A,  

M - 1 - 2



SAID POINT BEING ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF BARTMER 
INDUSTRIAL DRIVE (50'w.); THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE OF LOT 24 IN 
BLOCK A, NORTH 88 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 
10.12 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 1,214 SQUARE FEET, OR 
0.028 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

Section 2. Said public alley is further described and shown hachured on the attached Alley 
Vacation, marked “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by this reference thereto. 

Section 3. The City Clerk is hereby directed to have this ordinance recorded in the office of the 
Recorder of Deeds of St. Louis County, Missouri. 

Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage as 
provided by law. 

PASSED and ADOPTED this ________ day of ____________, 2023. 

________________________________ 
MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________ 
  CITY CLERK 

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 

________________________________ 
 CITY ATTORNEY 

M - 1 - 3



“EXHIBIT A” 

 

 

M - 1 - 4



M - 1 - 5



M - 1 - 6



M - 1 - 7



M - 1 - 8



M - 1 - 9



M - 1 - 10



CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM

NUMBER:
For City Clerk Use

REQUESTED BY: DEPARTMENT / WARD

AGENDA SECTION: CAN ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?

AMOUNT: ACCOUNT No.:

FROM FUND: TO FUND:

CIP No.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: MEETING DATE:

CITY MANAGER'S RECOMMENDATION OR RECOMMENDED MOTION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

SUBJECT/TITLE: 

LIST CITY COUNCIL GOALS (S):

EXPLANATION:

RELATED ITEMS / ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF COMMENTS AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

UB20230710-02

Compensation Ordinance Adjustments

Amy Williams Human Resources
Unfininshed Business - Bill 9517 Yes

The City Manager recommends updating the Pay Ordinance with the following changes: 
- Elevating the vacant Finance position of Accountant to Purchasing Manager
- Administering a 2% Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) as proposed in the FY24 budget

The highest salary for the Accountant at a Grade 10 was $78,510.78. The new Purchasing Manager's highest salary at 
a Grade 12 is $101,350, making the highest impact potential - $22,839.22 
The fiscal impact for the 2% COLA is approximately $280,000.

0 NA

General Fund – 01 General Fund – 01

The proposed ordinance elevates one position and requests a 2% Cost of Living Adjustment 
(COLA) for all employees. Seasonal part-time hourly rates will remain the same. The City 
Manager recommends approval.

No new positions are being proposed. The proposed updates to this ordinance seek only to 
elevate one position and administer the 2% COLA.

Draft Bill 9517

Employees

City Manager, Gregrory Rose July 10 , 2023

M - 2 - 1



M - 2 - 2



INTRODUCED BY:  DATE:     June 26, 2023 

BILL NO.  9517 ORDINANCE NO: 

AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE COMPENSATION TO BE PAID TO 
CITY OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES AS ENUMERATED HEREIN 
FROM AND AFTER JULY 10, 2023, AND REPEALING ORDINANCE 
NO. 7228. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, 
AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  From and after July 10, 2023, City employees within the classified 
service of the City, hereinafter designated, shall receive as compensation for their services 
such amounts as may be fixed by the City Manager in accordance with Schedule A (Base 
Pay), included herein, with a salary not less than the lowest amount and not greater than 
the highest amount set forth in Schedule A, and shall additionally receive as compensation 
for their services such benefits generally provided in the Administrative Regulations and 
Civil Service Rules now in effect, all of which are hereby adopted, approved, and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 

M - 2 - 3



M - 2 - 4



 

 

M - 2 - 5



 

M - 2 - 6



 

M - 2 - 7



 
 

M - 2 - 8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 Section 2. From and after July 10, 2023, seasonal and regular part-time employees 
of the City may be employed at an hourly rate in accordance with the following Schedule B 
(hourly pay rates for seasonal and regular part-time employees) 

M - 2 - 9



 

 

 
 

M - 2 - 10



 

 
 

 

M - 2 - 11



 
 

M - 2 - 12



 

 
 
Section 3. From and after on July 10, 2023, City employees in the unclassified service of the City, except as otherwise 

noted, shall receive as compensation for their services the amounts hereinafter set forth, or where a grade in salary is specified, 
such amounts as may be fixed by the City Manager within the specified grade in accordance with the following Schedule C (base 
pay rates for unclassified full-time, part-time, temporary or grant-funded employees) and shall additionally receive as compensation 
for their services such benefits generally provided in the Administrative Regulations now in effect, all of which are hereby adopted, 
approved, and incorporated herein by this reference.    

  

M - 2 - 13



 
 

 

M - 2 - 14



 
 

M - 2 - 15



Section 4. From and after July 10, 2023, all full-time non-executive, non-administrative or 
non-professional employees shall be subject to the work week or work cycle and regulations 
relating to overtime work, except as noted.  A listing of executive, administrative, and 
professionally designated employees or positions shall be issued by the City Manager. 

 
1. Department directors shall not be paid overtime nor receive compensatory time for hours 

worked in excess of 40 per week. 
 

2. Department directors may grant compensatory time on a straight time basis to their 
designated executive, administrative, or professional employees for hours worked in excess 
of 40 hours per week.  Such employees are exempt from Fair Labor Standards Act provisions. 
 

3. The normal work week for full-time office, field, maintenance, and non-commissioned police 
personnel, and for police and fire executive and administrative employees, is set at 40 hours 
per week.  

 
4. Hours worked in excess of 40 hours per week, when authorized in advance by department 

directors, may be paid at the rate of time and one-half or in lieu thereof, department directors 
in their discretion may grant compensatory time off also at the rate of time and one-half up to 
an accumulation allowable under Fair Labor Standards Act provisions.  

 
5. Hours worked in excess of 160 hours in a 28-day period by commissioned police personnel 

who are not exempt from Fair Labor Standards Act maximum hours provisions, when 
authorized in advance by the Police Chief, may be paid at the rate of time and one-half or in 
lieu thereof, in the Police Chief’s discretion, the Police Chief may grant compensatory time off 
also at the rate of time and one-half up to an accumulation allowable under Fair Labor 
Standards Act provisions. 

 
6. Hours worked in excess of 212 hours in a 28-day period by uniformed fire personnel who are 

not exempt from Fair Labor Standards Act maximum hours provisions, when authorized in 
advance by the Fire Chief, may be paid at the rate of time and one-half or in lieu thereof, in 
the Fire Chief’s discretion, the Fire Chief may grant compensatory time off also at the rate of 
time and one-half up to an accumulation allowable under Fair Labor Standards Act provisions. 

 
7. The average work week of Battalion Chiefs shall be 56 hours. They shall not be compensated 

for any hours in excess of 56 hours. 
 
Section 5.  
 

A. From and after July 10, 2023, the commissioned police personnel, in the pay grades shown, 
shall receive compensation for five years consecutive City service, with the exception of 
military leave of absence, in their present classification in the following amounts, from the 
sixth (6th) year through the seventh (7th) year: 
 

In Pay Grade     Monthly Amount 
      P-3  Police Sergeant  $63 
      P-4  Police Lieutenant    67 
      P-5  Police Captain      71  

 

M - 2 - 16



B. From and after July 10, 2023, the commissioned police personnel, in the pay grades shown, 
shall receive compensation for seven years consecutive City service, with the exception of 
military leave of absence, in their present classification in the following amounts, from and 
after the eighth (8th) year through the tenth (10th) year: 

 
In Pay Grade     Monthly Amount 
      P-2   Police Officer   $49 
      P-3  Police Sergeant  123 
      P-4  Police Lieutenant  132 
      P-4  Police Captain  142 

 
C. From and after on July 10, 2023, the commissioned police personnel, in the pay grade shown, 

shall receive compensation for ten years consecutive City service, with the exception of 
military leave of absence, in their present classification in the following amounts, from and 
after the eleventh (11th) year through the fourteenth (14th) year: 

 
   In Pay Grade       Monthly Amount 
   P-2  Police Officer   $80 
 
 

D. From and after on July 10, 2023, the commissioned police personnel, in the pay grade shown, 
shall receive compensation for fourteen years consecutive City service, with the exception of 
military leave of absence, in their present classification in the following amounts, from and 
after the fifteenth (15th) year: 

       
In Pay Grade       Monthly Amount 
      P-2  Police Officer            $92 

 
E. From and after July 10, 2023, Paramedic Firefighters and Paramedic Fire Captains, in the 

pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for seven (7) years consecutive City service, 
excepting military leave of absence, in their present classification in the following amounts, 
from the eighth (8th) year through the tenth (10th) year: 
 

In Pay Grade       Monthly Amount 
         F-1  Paramedic Firefighters $77 
         F-2  Paramedic Fire Captains   86 
 

F.  From and after on July 10, 2023, Paramedic Firefighters and Paramedic Fire Captains, in the 
pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for ten (10) years consecutive City service, 
excepting military leave of absence, in their present classification in the following amounts, 
from the eleventh (11th) year through the twentieth (20th) year: 

 
 In Pay Grade       Monthly Amount 

          F-1  Paramedic Firefighters $133 
          F-2  Paramedic Fire Captains   133 

 
 
 

 

M - 2 - 17



G. From and after on July 10, 2023, Paramedic Firefighters and Paramedic Fire Captains, in the 
pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for twenty (20) years consecutive City service, 
excepting military leave of absence, in their present classification in the following amount, 
from the twenty-first (21st) year:        

  
In Pay Grade       Monthly Amount 

 F-1  Paramedic Firefighters $168 
F-2  Paramedic Fire Captains   168 
 

For the purpose of calculating consecutive service in this section, time served in the 
classifications of Firefighter and Paramedic Firefighter is combined for the same person.  
 
Section 6. From and after July 10, 2023, all full-time employees shall have their hourly  
rate computed as follows: 

 
1. The hourly rate for all full-time employees, who, according to Section 4, have a set or 

average work week of 40 hours, shall have their hourly rate computed by multiplying 
the monthly rate by 12, dividing that product by 2,080. 

 
2 The hourly rate for full-time Paramedic Firefighters, Paramedic Fire Captains and 

Battalion Chiefs of the Fire Department, shall have their hourly rate computed by 
multiplying the monthly rate by 12, dividing that product by 2,912. 

 
Section 7. Ordinance No. 7228 and all ordinances in conflict herewith are repealed. 

 
Section 8. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from its passage as provided  

 by law. 
 
 

PASSED and ADOPTED this 10th day of July, 2023. 
 
 
                   

      MAYOR 
ATTEST: 
 
                                                                              
CITY CLERK 
 
 
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM: 
 
 
                                                                        
CITY ATTORNEY         

M - 2 - 18


	J1 - All Public Hearing - Bartmer Court Easement Vacation.pdf
	March 28, 2022 TXT 22-01 Public Hearing
	COPY


	K1 All - Road Salt Agreement.pdf
	COPY
	Blank Page

	K2 All- UCity In Bloom Contract.pdf
	COPY
	Blank Page

	L1 All - Pho Long.pdf
	COPY
	Reimbursement Amount.pdf
	Sheet1


	M1 - All  R.pdf
	2. Bill 9516 - Easment Vacation Ordinance (6322 Bartmer Industrial Drive).pdf
	AN ORDINANCE VACATING AND SURRENDERING A PUBLIC ALLEY LOCATED AT OR NEAR 6322 BARTMER INDUSTRIAL DRIVE.
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

	Unfin Bill Cover Form - 6322 Bartmer Industrial Court Alley Vacation.pdf
	COPY


	M2 - ALL - Bill 9517 - Comp Ordinance Updates_July_2023 R.pdf
	Bill 9517 - Compensation Ordinance and Pay and Classification Plan_July_2023_2.pdf
	1. Department directors shall not be paid overtime nor receive compensatory time for hours worked in excess of 40 per week.
	2. Department directors may grant compensatory time on a straight time basis to their designated executive, administrative, or professional employees for hours worked in excess of 40 hours per week.  Such employees are exempt from Fair Labor Standards...
	3. The normal work week for full-time office, field, maintenance, and non-commissioned police personnel, and for police and fire executive and administrative employees, is set at 40 hours per week.
	4. Hours worked in excess of 40 hours per week, when authorized in advance by department directors, may be paid at the rate of time and one-half or in lieu thereof, department directors in their discretion may grant compensatory time off also at the r...
	5. Hours worked in excess of 160 hours in a 28-day period by commissioned police personnel who are not exempt from Fair Labor Standards Act maximum hours provisions, when authorized in advance by the Police Chief, may be paid at the rate of time and o...
	6. Hours worked in excess of 212 hours in a 28-day period by uniformed fire personnel who are not exempt from Fair Labor Standards Act maximum hours provisions, when authorized in advance by the Fire Chief, may be paid at the rate of time and one-half...
	7. The average work week of Battalion Chiefs shall be 56 hours. They shall not be compensated for any hours in excess of 56 hours.
	B. From and after July 10, 2023, the commissioned police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for seven years consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in their present classification in the f...
	C. From and after on July 10, 2023, the commissioned police personnel, in the pay grade shown, shall receive compensation for ten years consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in their present classification in the f...
	D. From and after on July 10, 2023, the commissioned police personnel, in the pay grade shown, shall receive compensation for fourteen years consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in their present classification in ...

	1. The hourly rate for all full-time employees, who, according to Section 4, have a set or average work week of 40 hours, shall have their hourly rate computed by multiplying the monthly rate by 12, dividing that product by 2,080.

	Blank Page
	Unfined Bill 99517 Cover Form_Comp Ordinance Updates_July_2023.pdf
	COPY





